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LOCAL No . 1 (U.B.C.) 

Farris, Vaughan, Wills & Murphy 
Barristers & Solicitors 
Toronto Dominion Bank Tower 
700 West Georgia Street 
Vancouver, B.C. 

Attention: A. Keith Mitchell 

Dear Ketth, 
Re: Ahn, Ilof_fman & Pinard_Arbitration 

August 16, 1977. 

I received your letter on Monday, August 15th in regards to the timing of the 
filing of the written briefs. I would like to thank :1ou for your letter and I 
am pleased to inform that ue have just concluded this set of negotiations - ten 
and one-half months after the expiry date of the last contract. 

As my involvement in negotiations is nou at an end, I will be able to give full 
co1centration to the Ahn, Hoffman & Pinard arbitration. I think that I will need 
0-r"le week at the maximum to compJete my written.brief, at which time I will mail 
copies to you and to Hr. Fox. Hy self-jrnposed deadline is as'follows: the brief 
will be completed and in the mail Wednesd<iy, August 24th. 

/ 
My apologies for the delays. 

c.c. Mr. Morley Fox 

2162 Weste n rkway, V r ouvcr, 13.C. Tplepho110 (604) 224-5613 


